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Peltier, Hannah

From: Susan Merideth <smerideth@jonesborocwl.org>
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 3:35 PM
To: Torrence, Rufus
Cc: 'Myra Taylor'; 'Adam Saulsbury'; 'Jake Rice III'; 'Jessica Keahey'; 'Jody Gibson'; Peltier, 

Hannah
Subject: RE: AR0043401 AFIN 16-00936 AR0037907 AFIN 16-00152 Jonesboro CWL 

Pretreatment

Dear Mr. Torrence, 
 
Thank you for informing CWL of the final approval of the pretreatment program revisions.  We appreciate the 
Department’s assistance throughout this process.  As required, we will submit the complete program update to the 
Department by July 1, 2013. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
Susan Merideth, P.E. 
Water & Wastewater Treatment Superintendent 
City Water and Light 
T 870.930.3387 | F 870.930.3304 
P.O. Box 1289 | 400 E. Monroe | Jonesboro, AR 72403‐1289 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Torrence, Rufus [mailto:TORRENCE@adeq.state.ar.us]  
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 9:36 AM 
To: Susan Merideth (smerideth@jonesborocwl.org) 
Cc: Myra Taylor; 'Adam Saulsbury'; Jake Rice III (jrice@jonesborocwl.org); Jessica Keahey (jkeahey@mwyusa.com); 
'Jody Gibson'; Peltier, Hannah 
Subject: AR0043401 AFIN 16-00936 AR0037907 AFIN 16-00152 Jonesboro CWL Pretreatment 
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 April 30, 2013 
 
 
Susan Meredith, Superintendent 
City Water & Light 
400 East Monroe 
Jonesboro, AR  72403-1289 
 
Re:   CWL Pretreatment Program Modification:  Narrative Update 
       (Permit No. AR0043401, AFIN 16-00936 & Permit No. AR0037907, AFIN 16-00152) 
  
Dear Ms. Meredith: 
  
This email is written to provide CWL with approval to submit the attached narrative to the Department.  When 
the Department receives the complete program update (narrative with appendices), ADEQ will modify the non-
tracking permit (AR0037907) to incorporate the program modification.   The tracking permit (AR0043401) will 
not be modified at this time.  When the permits are renewed the requirement to operate a pretreatment program 
will be included in the tracking permit.  Only standard pretreatment language will be included in the renewed 
non-tracking permit.  
 
Please submit the complete program in a notebook to ADEQ by July 1, 2013. 
 
If CWL has any questions or concerns, please contact the Department at (501) 682-0626 or by email at 
torrence@adeq.state.ar.us . 
  
Sincerely, 

 
Rufus Torrence, Pretreatment Engineer 
Water Division 
 
Cc: Jake Rice, CWL 
Myra Taylor, CWL 
Adam Saulsbury, CWL 
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Jody Gibson, CWL 
Jessica Keahey, MW&Y 

  

  

 
 

From: Susan Merideth [mailto:smerideth@jonesborocwl.org]  
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 2:51 PM 
To: Torrence, Rufus 
Cc: jkeahey@mwyusa.com; 'Myra Taylor'; 'Adam Saulsbury'; 'Jody Gibson'; 'Jake Rice' 
Subject: AR0043401 AFIN 16-00936 AR0037907 AFIN 16-00152 Jonesboro CWL Pretreatment 
 
Dear Mr. Torrence, 
 
Attached please find the revisions to City Water & Light’s Pretreatment Program narrative as required in the 
Department’s email dated February 20, 2013.  CWL is providing this updated narrative as part of the continuing effort to 
satisfy Section 6.a on Page 3 of Part II in NPDES permit number AR0037907. 
 
If the Department requires any further information or has any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact 
any of the CWL Pretreatment Staff.  CWL appreciates the Department’s assistance in this update to the Jonesboro 
Pretreatment Program. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
Susan Merideth, P.E. 
Water & Wastewater Treatment Superintendent 
City Water and Light 
T 870.930.3387 | F 870.930.3304 
P.O. Box 1289 | 400 E. Monroe | Jonesboro, AR 72403‐1289 
 

 
 


